Enterprise and Business Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad
Committee Room 2 - Senedd Cenedlaethol

Cymru

. ] National
Meeting date: Assembly for

4 February 2015 Wales

Meeting time: ‘i// y’
09.15

For further information please contact:
Sian Phipps

Committee Clerk

0300 200 6565

SeneddEcon@Assembly.Wales

Agenda

Pre-meeting (in private) (09.15-09.25)

1 Co-investment in Skills Inquiry - Scoping Paper (in private)
(09.25-09.45) (Pages 1 - 5)

Attached Documents:
Co-investment in skills scoping paper

2 Introductions, apologies and substitutions

3 Wales and Borders Rail Franchise Follow-up Scrutiny (09.45-10.45)
(Pages 6 - 20)

Professor Stuart Cole, Emeritus Professor of Transport, Wales Transport Research
Centre, University of South Wales



Attached Documents:
Research Brief

Break (10.45-11.00)

4 Wales and Borders Rail Franchise Follow-up Scrutiny (11.00-12.00)
(Pages 21 - 23)

Edwina Hart, Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

James Price, Director General, Economy, Science and Transport

Attached Documents:
EBC(4)-04-14 (p.1) Minister for EST - Wales and Borders Rail Franchise

De-brief (12.00-12.15)

5 Papers to note

5.1 The future of the Wales and Borders Rail Franchise — Submissions from
Porterbrook and Angel Trains (Pages 24 - 31)

Attached Documents:
EBC(4)-04-15 (p.2) Porterbrook submission
EBC(4)-04-15 (p.2a) Angel Trains submission

5.2 Letter from Minister for Economy, Science and Transport to William Graham
regarding Trade and Inward Investment (Pages 32 - 33)

Attached Documents:

EBC(4)-04-15 (p.3) Minister for EST letter to William Graham



Agenda ltem 1

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1



Agenda Item 3

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

Written evidence to the Enterprise and Business Committee about the Wales
and Borders Rail Franchise Charter — 4 February 2015

Background

In December 2013, | welcomed the Committee’s recommendations contained in its
Charter for the future of the Wales and Borders Franchise.

Under the current arrangements, many of the issues raised by the Committee are
the responsibility of the Secretary of State for Transport as the franchising authority
for passenger rail services. The announcement at the economic investment summit
in November to transfer executive responsibility for Welsh rail franchising to the
Welsh Ministers is welcome progress in achieving a more equitable devolved
settlement for rail services.

The Silk Commission recommended that there should be further devolution of
powers to Wales reflecting the devolved settlement in Scotland. This remains our
ambition, including responsibility for setting Network Rail’s priorities and funding in
relation to the Wales Route. In the light of the Smith report following the
independence referendum in Scotland, our objective remains that Welsh ralil
devolution should be as extensive as the new settlement being proposed for
Scotland.

Specifying and awarding the next rail franchise will be a significant step forward. It
will offer us an opportunity to design Welsh rail services that more fully contribute
to an integrated public transport system to better support our wider economic and
social ambitions.

| accept that public involvement is essential for on-going management of both the
current and the next rail franchise. The quality of the service we deliver to
passengers must be at the heart of decision making for rail services in Wales. The
decision to maintain services to Fishguard Harbour and the introduction of
improvements on the Heart of Wales and Cambrian lines are testimony to our
commitment to listen to the needs of passengers.

Progress

One year on from the publication of the Charter and in response to the
Committee’s first recommendation, we have made significant progress with the UK
Government in determining our future role in rail franchising.

The conclusions of the work that has taken place between the Department for
Transport, Wales Office and Welsh Government over the past twelve months is a
clear commitment that decisions about the next Welsh rail franchise will be taken
by the Welsh Ministers. We have established framework setting out the work that
needs to be undertaken to ensure a smooth transfer of responsibility for rail
franchising by early 2017.

Pack Page 21



Modernisation

The funding agreement between the Welsh Government and Department for
Transport announced in November enables us to proceed with work to modernise
the Valleys Lines infrastructure. This will create the conditions necessary for
planning rolling stock requirements across the Welsh rail network.

Modernisation of the existing rolling stock operated in Wales under the current
franchise is the responsibility of train operating companies. They are required to
secure and operate appropriate rolling stock on our railways in line with
requirements set out in our franchise agreement.

In acknowledging the Committee’s recommendation to develop and publish a
rolling stock strategy as a matter of urgency, | have had useful meetings with both
rolling stock leasing companies and rolling stock manufacturers. | will maintain this
dialogue to ensure that appropriate action is taken to ensure rolling stock in Wales
is compliant with the Persons of Restricted Mobility (PRM) requirements by 2020
and is able to meet expected future passenger demand.

The Committee’s third recommendation highlighted the need to ensure that the
Welsh Government has the right staff with the required experience and specialist
skills to develop and deliver the new franchise and the necessary rolling stock.

| recognise the need to base the development of rail routes and services on a
detailed understanding of passenger flows within and outside of Wales as well as
the passenger demand our rail services will need to meet into the future. In 2015
we will continue to enhance the skill base within my department and secure access
to the key evidence needed for the continued effective management of the Wales
and Borders franchise.

Delivery model

In December, | announced that | am establishing a not for dividend wholly owned
subsidiary company of the Welsh Government, as a key part of our approach to
delivering a more effective integrated transport system in Wales. This company
will, in its first instance, concentrate on providing advice and technical expertise to
drive forward the linked projects of the Metro, specifying and procuring the next
Welsh rail franchise and the implementing the Valleys Lines modernisation project.

This new company will enable me to bring in the technical and commercial
expertise necessary to augment my department in delivering these exciting
projects.

Other services
The Committee highlighted the need to work constructively with the UK
Department for Transport to ensure Welsh interests are reflected in the

procurement of new franchises more widely, not least the Great Western and West
Coast Franchises. In addition to focusing on the Wales and Borders franchise, | am

Pack Page 22



taking a proactive approach in discussions with the Department for Transport to
ensure that long distance rail services operated by other franchises meet the
needs of people travelling to and from Wales. Connectivity between Wales and key
urban and economic centres in the rest of Great Britain are fundamental to our
economic success.

Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AM

Pack ¥age 23



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Pack Page 24



Pack Page 25



Pack Page 26



Pack Page 27



Pack Page 28



Pack Page 29



anocel™
-,

Rail People
Real Expertise

30" January 2015 ,
I 020 7592 0500

E communications(dangeltrains.co.uk
Sian Phipps www.angeltrains.co.uk

Clerk, Enterprise and Business Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

Dear Sian
Re: Wales and Borders Franchise inquiry

Thank you for your correspondence of 18" December regarding the Enterprise and Business
Committee’s follow-up scrutiny session as part of its inquiry into the Wales and Borders
Franchise. | was delighted to give evidence to the Committee as part of its original inquiry and
am pleased to provide a further update on our work since.

Angel Trains has had a number of discussions with the Minister and her officials about rolling
stock requirements, and we continue to have a regular dialogue with her department. We were
particularly pleased to host a visit by the Minister recently to our Cwmbran-based supplier,
PCC.eu, who support our work by providing parts for the refurbishment of Angel Trains' rolling
stock to meet PRM (Persons of Reduced Mobility) requirements, and with whom we have placed
orders exceeding £7.6m.

ROSCOs take a long-term strategic view of the industry, as the trains we buy have a life span of
+30 years. Visibility of the future of the rail industry in Wales and a long term strategic plan for
how rail can support economic development is essential for us to be able to deliver greater value
for money and meet passengers’ needs now and in the future.

With this in mind, it remains of vital importance to get greater detail and certainty over the future
of the Wales and Borders Franchise and the electrification programme as soon as possible. In
this context | would particularly highlight the need to make all rolling stock PRM compliant under
EU regulations by 1 January 2020.

| would continue to encourage the Committee to consider the significant benefits of upgrading
existing rolling stock to meet Wales' needs and in reducing cost. Angel Trains believes that it is
possible to provide lower cost rolling stock solutions through continued service operation of
existing fleet to provide an ‘as new’ experience for passengers, lower maintenance costs and

Angel Trains Limited \ F\I:e)gﬁglgda%ggnd?’an Wales SAS Ei

123 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6DE Company Number 2912655 | VAT Registration Number GB927335024 Raheay Industry Suppier Approvai Schorma



O n o e ITrains
-

Rail People
Real Expertise

improved reliability. This is not mutually exclusive to the procurement of new trains and we
would be pleased to share further information on our experience in new train procurement and
our work in enhancing existing rolling stock, most notably a project with Arriva Trains Wales and
rail maintenance specialist LNWR, funded by the Welsh Government, to refurbish 24 Arriva
Trains Wales Class 158 trains running on the Cambrian line.

I hope this update assists you in your work and look forward to hearing from you should you
require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Kevin Tribley
Chief Operating Officer

Pack Page 31



Aogern J-[zngESt PAC / AM (\f
g Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth \/

Minister for Economy, Sc1ence and Transport j}

Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government
William Graham AM

Chair of Enterprise & Business Committee

william.graham@wales.gov.uk

23 January 2015

Dear William

Following the constructive debate on the 3" of December, | committed to
reviewing elements of our response to the inquiry into the Welsh
Government’s approach to trade and inward investment.

One of the recommendations called for greater transparency of our inward

investment statistics and for the use of capital investment to be included as
a measure to record growth. A number of withesses to the inquiry called for
the Welsh Government to track the level of foreign investment in Wales by

recording the amount of capital investment, rather than jobs or projects, as

this was regarded as a more accurate way of measuring investment.

Following the debate, we will now publish a consolidated capital investment
figure for the year as per the Committee’s recommendation. However, for
reasons of commercial confidentiality, we are unable to publish the full
details of investments without prior consent from the company and, in many
cases; the total capital investment is not disclosed to us by the company.

Where the information is made available to us, for example when we have
provided financial support, we will publish a consolidated capital investment
figure but it must be noted that this will not necessarily be the full capital
investment figure for all foreign direct investment (FDI) projects for the whole
year and cannot be used as an accurate measure for tracking investment
made in Wales by overseas companies.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Caerdydd . Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i qﬂmmpgg@%gz Printed on 100% recycled

paper



We will continue to publish targets and measure FDI based on the number
of projects and jobs secured as these details are fully available to us and
present the most accurate method of tracking investment on an annual
basis. This method also enables us to benchmark our performance against
the rest of the UK as it uses the same criteria.

| also made a commitment to review the quality of the information available
to exporters as highlighted in recommendation seven. Our support is
designed to help businesses at all stages of their export journey. We will
shortly be launching a new online ‘ExportZone’ which will provide
comprehensive information about support for exporters and | will make
Assembly Members aware when the new website is available.

Many of the recommendations were accepted in part and | assure you that
every effort will be made to explore the opportunities contained in these
recommendations. For example, | will continue to assess our trade and
investment approach and a review has been commissioned to examine the
EU funded trade programme and its activities.

é olwm Mant

Pack Page 33



	Agenda
	1 Co-investment in Skills Inquiry - Scoping Paper (in private)
	3 Wales and Borders Rail Franchise Follow-up Scrutiny
	4 Wales and Borders Rail Franchise Follow-up Scrutiny
	5.1 The future of the Wales and Borders Rail Franchise - Submissions from Porterbrook and Angel Trains
	EBC(4)-04-15 (p.2a) Angel Trains submission

	5.2 Letter from Minister for Economy, Science and Transport to William Graham regarding Trade and Inward Investment

